City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/Request for Proposal 
Addendum 

Updated on: 02/25/2020

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal (RFP) # CL0-1852 – titled Ross Powerhouse Governor Control System Upgrade released on 01/23/2020. The due date and time for responses is 02/20/2020 02/27/2020 2PM (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal response. 
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	01/23/2020
	01/23/2020
	
	
	The City is revising the Prevailing Wage Publication Date on page 23 of the RFP document as follows:
Prevailing Wage Rates for King County & Benefit Code Key (02/20/2020 Wage Publication must be used)



	2
	01/23/2020
	01/23/2020
	It will be very difficult for bidders to come up with an accurate removal/install estimate without being able to see the site and the equipment first hand.  I know there are some photos and drawings, but these don’t compare to seeing the site. 

Will the City consider offering a site visit?
	Yes. Please see the column to the right.  
	A non-mandatory site visit has been scheduled for Thursday, February 6, 2020 at 8am - 11:30am at the Ross Powerhouse in Diablo, WA.  The site visit will begin at 8am at the Gorge Inn. The Gorge Inn is located in the Town of Newhalem, WA., off of State Route 20, at milepost 120, near the train engine.    At the Gorge Inn, all potential Vendors will sign in.  At 8:15am, we will drive to the Town of Diablo and board a boat that will transport us to the Ross Powerhouse. 

Hard hat, protective glasses, and boots are required to enter the Ross Powerhouse. Please bring these items, otherwise you will not be allowed to participate on the site visit.   

Please RSVP to David McLean David.mclean@seattle.gov at least 48 hours prior to the Site Visit so, the City will have a list to confirm attendees at the Site Visit. Please include employee and company name. 

	3
	01/24/2020
	2/10/2020
	RFP No. CL0-1852 – Section 3 – Minimum requirements

The RFP document states, “The Vendor must have completed furnishing and installing eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors projects involving retrofits of similar style Woodward Governor to digital conversion using Allen Bradley controllers within the last six (6) years.”
How are multi-unit contracts accounted for by the City for these minimum requirements? 

For example, should a vendor have executed a contract with a customer for three (3) units involving retrofits of similar Woodward Governor to digital governors using Allen Bradley controllers, will the City consider these as counting for three (3) of the eight (8) minimum requirements?   
	The total amount of governors that are contracted to be installed for an individual job count as one project.   For example, if a company installs three governors for project A and twelve governors for project B, the City considers project A and B as two separate projects even if the total amount of governors installed equals 15.   Each contract can contain from 1 to an unlimited number of governors.  
	

	4a
	01/24/2020
	2/10/2020
	Scope of Work/Technical Specifications – Specification #1852 – Section 6.6 Hazardous Materials

The technical specification states “The Vendor should assume that all painted surfaces contain lead and that the control wiring within the existing unit governors have asbestos insulation. The Vendor’s Site-Specific Health and Safety Plan shall address lead and asbestos work.”
Can the RFP be amended? 
	Yes, please see the column to the right. 
	Delete 2nd Sentence from:  

Scope of Work/Technical Specifications – Specification #1852 – Section 6.6 Hazardous Materials.

Replace it with: “The City will be responsible for removing the asbestos  and lead material just before the Vendor begins to work at the site.  If, asbestos or lead are found while the Vendor is installing the governors, the Vendor shall notify the Owner within in 24 hours.  The Owner will be responsible for removing any asbestos and lead material found by the Vendor.”

	4b
	01/24/2020
	2/10/2020
	Can a deviation be taken to remove the handling of asbestos from the scope of work of the vendor?
	Please see 4a. 

	

	5
	01/30/2020
	2/11/2020
	The Minimum Qualification requirements of the RFP No. CL0-1852 requesting eight (8) similar Woodward style with Allen Bradley references in the past six (6) years is over restricting 

and over limiting the participation of vendors in the process.

In order to allow the participation of qualified and specialized vendors within proven experience in turbine governors modernization, we kindly ask the City to remove the restricting brands/products Woodward and Allen Bradley from the requirement. 
	Yes, please see the column to the right.
	Section 3 – Minimum Qualifications, Subsection A, 1st Sentence:

Delete the 1st Sentence.

Replace 1st Sentence with:  The Vendor must have completed furnishing and installing four (4) separate hydroelectric governor projects involving retrofits to digital conversion using controllers within the last six (6) years. 


	6
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
	In review of the specification we have noted references to the inquiry being a Request for Proposal (RFP) as well as an Invitation to Bid (ITB).  The specification itself is referred to as RFP No. CL0-1852 whereas the Pricing Pages make various references to ITB.  Please confirm if the process will be handled as an RFP or ITB.


	This is an RFP; the evaluation criteria are listed in section 8. 
	

	7a
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
	Reference is made to subsection A of Section 3 entitled Minimum Qualifications.  This section indicates the following: “The Vendor must have completed furnishing and installing eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors projects involving retrofits of similar style Woodward Governor to digital conversion using Allen Bradley controllers within the last six (6) years.”   Following are questions in regard to this section:

Regarding the wording that reads “…eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors projects…”  Please clarify the meaning of “…separate hydroelectric governors projects…”  The wording appears unclear and we would like to receive clarification in this regard.  Is the intent to mean ‘governor units’ or ‘governor contracts?”  Please clarify.
	Please refer to the response to question #3. 


	

	7b
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
	The response provided to the meaning of the above wording will provide for a clearer understanding; however, the quantities designated for the number of units/contracts and the timeframe limit of six (6) years is considered as being overly restrictive.  Would SCL consider decreasing the unit/contracts quantity and increasing the timeframe?  Please confirm.
	Yes, please refer to the column to the right. 
	Section 3 – Minimum Qualifications, Subsection A, 1st Sentence 

Delete: eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors projects.

Replace with: four (4) separate hydroelectric governors projects.

Section 7- Offer Sheet and Mandatory Submittals

Subsection #3 – Minimum Qualifications

Delete: eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors.

Replace with: four (4) separate hydroelectric governors projects.

Section 7- Offer Sheet and Mandatory Submittals

Subsection #10 – Past Experience.  
Delete: eight (8) separate hydroelectric governors projects.

Replace with: four (4) separate hydroelectric governors projects.

Section 7- Offer Sheet and Mandatory Submittals

Subsection #10 – Past Experience.  

Delete: Rows #5, #6, #7, and #8.  


	7c
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
	Regarding the wording that reads “…must have completed furnishing and installing …”  It is common practice in the industry for end users in many cases to exclude installation services by governor suppliers.  For this reason, would SCL consider the removal of the installation portion of this requirement while maintaining the requirements set forth for Technical Service Advisors and Installation Supervisors in paragraphs B & C of section 3?  Please confirm
	No, this RFP is a Furnish and Install contract.  
	

	7d
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
2/11/2020
	Regarding the wording that reads “…similar style Woodward Governor …”  It is recognized that the Ross governor units are of the Woodward Cabinet Actuator type; however, requiring the style of governors to be solely similar to Woodward style Governors presents a potential restriction that would eliminate vendors that have reasonable qualifications of implementing Allen Bradley controls on various other governor style systems.  Would SCL consider eliminating the Woodward reference while maintaining the main restriction of using Allen Bradley controllers?  Please confirm.
	No, please refer to question 5. 

Please refer to question #5. 


	

	8
	01/30/2020
	2/10/2020
	Considering the need for specified installation works and the performance of the non-mandatory pre-proposal site visit during the week of February 3rd, we respectively request a minimum extension to the proposal submission deadline to March 20, 2020.
	Not at this time. 

	

	9
	2/4/2020
	2/10/2020
	If proposals/bids are presented with modifications (i.e. exceptions and/or clarifications) to the Contract Terms & Conditions, will the proposal/bid be rejected by the City? 
	Yes. Please see Contract Terms and Conditions paragraph of the RFP. 
	

	10
	2/4/2020
	2/10/2020
	As the non-mandatory site visit is currently scheduled in advance of receiving answers to previously submitted questions concerning qualification requirements, will a second site visit be allowed for organizations that have not attended the first visit? 
	Not at this time. 
	

	11
	2/4/2020
	2/10/2020
	Please advise if there will be additional works being performed by the City or other third-party contractors at site during the same timeframe as the governor system installation and commissioning activities
	Yes, there will be other projects occurring at the Ross Powerhouse during the installation of the governors.  For example, the City will install new auto-synchronizing relays in conjunction with the governor work.  

The City does not anticipate any other projects will impede the installation of the governors. 


	

	12
	2/4/2020
	2/10/2020
	Please advise if the City has performed a site survey that identifies the location and type of hazardous materials at the Ross Powerhouse facility.  If so, would it be possible for the bidders to receive a copy of the survey at this time?
	The City will be performing a site survey after the bid opening.  Once the survey is completed, the Vendor will be given a copy.
	

	13
	2/10/2020
	2/10/2020
	
	
	The City is revising the RFP Due Date as follows:

02/27/2020 2PM PT

	14
	2/11/2020
	2/13/2020
	If we have an existing blanket agreement with Seattle City Light, can we use the terms and conditions in this agreement in lieu of those included in RFP CLO-1852?
	No. 
	

	15
	2/24/2020
	2/25/2020
	Will the City consider extending the due date to 3/5/2020? 
	No. 
	

	16
	2/25/2020
	2/25/2020
	In the RFP (page 5 of 23) under Schedule, Orders, Delivery, it states the in-service date for Unit 42 is November 7, 2020.  Under the technical specifications section 1.19 it states the in-service date for Unit 42 is October 12, 2020 as it pertains to liquidated damages.

Which one is correct?
	Please see the column to the right. 
	RFP Section 5. Specifications and Scope of Work, Ross Governors Controls Upgrade Units 41-44 Scope of Work/Technical Specifications, Subsection 1.19 Late In-Service of Unit 42:

Delete: October 12, 2020

Replace with: November 7, 2020
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